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Message 

From: Holmes Jan R [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLMESJ] 
Sent: 18/02/2004 08:34:08 
To: Lenton-Smith Colin [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHC] 
Subject: RE: Cleveleys Response - early view 

I can probably get something from POL Investigations but we need to be sure that we can cite it in a civil case. Have you 
spoken to Masons? 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Sent: 18 February 2004 08:20 
To: Holmes Jan R 
Subject: RE: Cleveleys Response - early view 

Jan, do we have the data/response that we/POL have used before which has countered the PM system problem 
allegation? 
Colin 

-----Original Message-----
From: Holmes Jan R 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 8:12 AM 
To: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Cc: Forrest Hilary 
Subject: Cleveleys Response - early view 

Colin, 

Early view of where I am with a reply to Keith's letter. We are discussing later this morning. 

Cheers, 

<< File: 04-02 17 Cleverleys Expert Report v2.doc >> 

Jon Holmes 
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